
 

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY  

TOWN OF OPHIR, CO 81426 

TUESDAY 7:00 PM FEBRUARY 20, 2024 

OPHIR TOWN HALL 36 PORPHYRY ST. 

Join Zoom Meeting 

Meeting ID: 867 0143 8435 Passcode: 373146 

+16699006833,,86701438435#,,,,*373146# US (San Jose) 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ADOPTION & SIGNATURE OF JANUARY 16, 2024 MEETING MINUTES  
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
4. BUSINESS ITEMS 

a. Presentation by SMC Natural Resources Director Starr Jamison and SMC 
Commissioner Lance Waring re: Ophir Road Avalanche Mitigations processes 
(SMC Staff) 

b. Election of officers- Vote Required (Wontrobski): 
i. Mayor: Andy Ward 

ii. Mayor Pro Tem: no candidate 
iii. Clerk: Ben Foster 
iv. Treasurer: Cindy Wyszynski 

c. Microgrid-  Discussion Only – Rooftop Solar Exploration (Ward, Wheels) 
d. 2023 Long Form Audit Approval (Wyszynski) 
e. Resolution 2023-01 San Miguel County Emergency Telephone Service Authority 

2023 Amendment (911 contract) (Wontrobski) 
5. STAFF REPORTS 

a. Town Manager: 
i. Water Infrastructure 

ii. Peter Harrelson Memorial  
iii. Telluride Historic Museum Hike Into History in Ophir Valley)- summer 

6. NEW BUSINESS 
7. ADJOURN 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86701438435?pwd=czJhQXZhY1pPZXFpRWRUQkh6RjJDQT09


General Assembly Meeting Memorandum 

 

To: Ophir General Assembly 

From: John Wontrobski, Ophir Town Manager 

Date: February 16, 2024 for February 20, 2024 GA meeting 

 

4a. San Miguel County Natural Resources Director Starr Jamison and San Miguel County 
Commissioner Lance Waring will be updating the GA on Ophir Road Avalanche Safety planning.   

4b.  We neglected to elect 2024 Town Officers at the January 20, 2024 GA meeting. The slate 
of candidates (all incumbents) is as follows: 

- Mayor:  Andy Ward 
- Mayor ProTem: Open Position 
- Clerk:  Ben Foster 
- Treasurer:  Cindy Wyszynski     

4c.  N.B: This memo item was written by Ophir Resident and EcoAction Energy Specialist Kim 
Wheels: 

 In light of Ophir’s November GA vote to not allow SMPA access to town-owned land for 
the purposes of conducting a microgrid study, SMPA and Ophir staff have been 
considering how to honor our DOLA planning grant commitment, continue to explore 
mechanisms for meeting electricity reliability needs for the town, and obtain the 
necessary analysis to understand our town’s options for meeting our renewable energy 
goals.  Based on requests from Ophir community members in previous meetings to 
further explore rooftop solar potential, SMPA is proposing to shift the focus of a 
feasibility study toward analyzing the potential of using existing and projected rooftop 
solar.  SMPA has also been considering the viability of locating a battery storage 
system on “SMPA-managed easement property” (instead of town-owned property), with 
rooftop solar as the source of additional battery charging to extend the outage coverage 
of the microgrid battery, and to possibly be dispatched during SMPA system peak to 
improve the project economics and reduce GHG emissions.  This mechanism would 
financially support rooftop system installations, as homeowners would benefit through 
net-metering credit provided during normal system operations and during battery 
charging time periods. 

 
DOLA’s Microgrid for Community Resilience (MCR) Program Director supports this pivot 
to a different technical approach as being within the bounds of the planning grant scope, 
as it continues to explore solutions to solve a resilience problem for a town beset with 

Commented [KW1]: Need correct language for possible 
new battery locations from Terry 
 



known and verifiable infrastructure vulnerabilities.  Ophir’s letter of support for the MCR 
grant states in reference to power outages: 
“In response to these problems, Ophir has begun working with SMPA to pursue 
the initial planning around various solutions. We expect the planning grant will allow us 
to further pursue the appropriate locations for a solar array, storage/microgrid controls, 
as well as other feasibility issues concerning system development, ownership, and 
financing.”   
 
With Ophir’s support of this redirection, potential microgrid construction grant 
opportunities would not incorporate NEW solar power generation.  This redirected 
approach would qualify for a different grant focus that could result in achieving the 
primary goal of community resilience. With the microgrid storage and grid-tie 
infrastructure in place and using local rooftop solar charging supplementation during 
outage conditions, Ophir could revisit a community solar array down the road if desired 
by the community. 
 
If Ophir would like to have the land next to the New Dominion mine included as a 
potential microgrid location in this redirected feasibility study, as a high level analysis 
done without accessing the land, in order to support continued exploration of a special 
use permit with USFS, then SMPA is open to considering inclusion of that analysis in 
the report.  Given that we need to replace water storage tanks in this area, and that the 
land will be disturbed in order to do so, Ophir town staff believes that this would be a 
wise use of grant funding and would like to glean direction from the GA on this item. 
 
SMPA is highly sensitive to supporting the will of its communities.  In partnership with 
SMPA, we have a unique opportunity to leverage State funds to explore ways to 
improve the reliability of power delivery to our town.  If we can achieve that and other 
town goals in the process, then we are succeeding to support Ophir’s community needs 
and desires.  A grant-funded feasibility study is a unique opportunity to explore these 
possibilities.  The results do not infer a commitment to proceed with any identified 
solution but they serve as a valuable tool to help inform us of what is possible. 
 
SMPA is asking that Ophir provide formal clarity that we are collectively proceeding to 
look at other solutions, and that we would like SMPA to continue to use the DOLA grant 
funds to explore alternative microgrid technical approaches that do not require the use 
of Town Owned land for a community scale solar array.   

4d. The Town of Ophir is required by the State of Colorado to conduct a municipal audit of 
its finances each year. There are two different types of audits: a short-form audit (simpler and 
less expensive) and a long-form audit (more comprehensive and more expensive). For 2023, as 
is customary on a year in which we are not required to submit a long-form audit, we are 
requesting that the State accept a short-form audit from Ophir instead of the Long Form Audit. 
The Application for Exemption from Audit is included in the packet and needs to be approved 
by the GA.  

Commented [KW2]: I don’t know if we want to include 
this sentence since it goes beyond necessary, but with just 
the first sentence its vague.  



4e. The Town of Ophir is a member of the San Miguel Emergency Telephone Service 
Authority (SMETSA) and the following Resolution 2024-01 would authorize some changes to the 
original IGA from 2003. Please see SMETSA Board President Chris Broady’s memo for further 
details.  

 

   

   

 



 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY  

TOWN OF OPHIR, CO 81426 
TUESDAY JANUARY 16TH, 2024 7:00 PM 
OPHIR TOWN HALL 36 PORPHYRY ST. 

Video and audio recording available upon request 
 

 
1) CALL TO ORDER 
Andy Ward calls the meeting to order at 7:04pm 
 
VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT: Gerry Oyama, Teri Steinberg, Marc 
Campbell, Phil Hayden, Andy Ward, Mark Rosenthal, Judah Kuper, 
Todd Rutledge, Eric Beerman, Jacey Depriest, Kim Wheels, Larry 
Rosen, Joe Schultz, Lisa Rutledge, Cara Binkley, Travers Mitchell, Sue 
Hehir, Luke Leighton, John Humphries, Valerie Sloan 
 
NON-VOTING MEMBERS: Joan May, John Wontrobski, David 
McConaughy, Joseph Waller, Sam Bennett 
 
2) ADOPTION & SIGNATURE December 19th, 2023 Regular GA 
minutes 
Mark Rosenthal motions to approve and adopt, Judah Kuper seconds 
All in Favor (Yay): Unanimous 
 

3) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Todd Rutledge motions to approve and adopt September agenda, Teri 
Steinberg seconds  
All in Favor (Yay): Unanimous 
 
4) BUSINESS ITEMS  
A) EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR PURPOSES OF DISCUSSION WITH 
TOWN ATTOURNEY 
Andy Ward motions, Judah Kuper seconds 
All in Favor (Yay): Unanimous 
 



 

 

Executive session begins @ 7:11 and recording is stopped 
 
Exective session ends @ 8:25 and recording is resumed 
Andy requests that if anyone has any concerns regarding the discussion 
during the executive session to speak now. No one speaks.  
 
B) CONSIDERATION OF POSSIBLE RESPONSE TO 
WALLER/CORNWALL/WHITAKER THREAT COMMUNICATION 
Todd Rutledge motions that the town of Ophir takes steps to investiage 
making changes to our land use code relative to the avalanche hazard 
zoning, Mark Rosenthal seconds  
Discussion ensues. 
Phil Hayden notes that we have done this before and P&Z has 
investigated this for years. Who are we and where are we going? 
Doesn’t see how revisiting our LUC gets us anywhwere.  
Kim requests that it be included in the motion that staff is to investigate 
the land use code. It is not a commitment that we will change anything, 
it is an investigation to figure out what it will potentially take so the GA 
can discuss it.  
Todd agrees to amend the motion. 
David does not think that the motion needs amending, since it was 
orignally understood to be a request to have staff investigate.  
Andy calls for a vote. A voice vote is taken but the vote is close so it is 
taken individually. 
During the vote Cara asks that the motion be restated. The motion is 
restated by David: ”The motion is to direct staff to investigate what a 
land use code amendment would look like and report back to the GA” 
 
All in favor (yay): Joe Schultz, Todd Rutledge, Lisa Rutledge, Kim 
Wheels, Travers, Larry Rosen, Teri Steinberg, Marc Campbell, Cara 
Binkley, Jacey Depriest, Judah Kuper, Andy Ward, Mark Rosenthal,  
 
All not in favor (nay): Eric Beerman, Sue Hehir, Lucas Leighton, 
Valerie Sloan, Phil Hayden, John Humphries 
MOTION PASSES 13-7 
 



 

 

B) CREATION OF CHARTER REVIEW COMMITTEE  
Mark Rosenthal explains that it is best practice to review the town 
charter every ten years and to have the town attorney review it 
independantly.  
Kim volunteers to be on the committee 
David notes he has written the charters for New Castle and Basalt and 
offers his assistance.  
John Wontrosbski proposes a recommended change for the way 
abstentions are counted currently in Ophir. 
Eric Beerman would like to join the committee if he can attend via 
Zoom. 
Kim notes it would be good to have an odd number of community 
members on the committee.  
Todd wonders if people could join the committee if they are not in 
attendance of the current meeting. 
John Wontrobski says that they can since committee members are not 
being voted on. 
John Wontrobski notes that the committee would make 
recommendations that would be voted on by the town via ballot, not at a 
GA. 
 
5) STAFF REPORTS  
Town Manager: no report 
Andy asks about water report, John Wontrobski reports that it should be 
coming soon. 
P&Z: Judah is looking for a replacement for the chair of the board and is 
also looking for more board members  

i) John Humphries presents on behalf of OEC regarding open spaces 
and weed management in Ophir 

 
 

 
6) NEW BUSINESS 
No new business  
 
7. ADJOURN 
Andy adjourns the meeting @ 9:23pm 



 

 

 
 
Minutes prepared by Ben Foster, Town Clerk  
 
Audio and video recordings of all General Assembly Meetings are 
available to the public. Please contact the Town Clerk if you would like 
a copy of this month’s audio of the meeting minutes.  



C
lq
o

5
o-ooo

c
o

r0
€
ao
o'-
N
@

oo

o

of
a
?I
a
f

6-
o
@
o
o
j
3
@J

3o
o
E. ro

Z
o
TI
o7

o5
o
o
3
!-o
I

o
3
sco

a
o
J
o

o
o-co
f,o
o
!o
f,o
c
d
o
oooo

o
_oo
o
o
fo
oo

>>-rEJO!<^
dut
s6p
+tii<

e;;
o ilHxf3i)e
rs:
o!2f
IJol;dEe;=
1: 6 N
of5'

E +P
-oool--
iz>J
-cO:o5
Q]:
+c;6.vl*''o

Eqd
5:.o
sf6'<o*o
dq>
)'e*g>rg

3Q
oJ

qm
:'6
_-. f
x6'
a*E6
OI(s>
og
@lm9t>o l(,
=lT
=lJolm
3ti
.g
iio22
=_O

@=

o

o
o
6'o
o
t
o
a
6
o

o

oa
d
o

!
!
d
!l

lo>lOo
t< illm^lr ilitz?l=dlmm
147J
l>eF-
IBEl{r
lS ir
tl6
aT>p+
oootm<
-o
ia
93
--1 b
fi*OU
nii
JU
i=mo
t==
lsi
li9
luit>Flr)<lo:
E3
IFP
loDl> U)
126laz(,

!n
rn
ao
I
rnt
G)
br
m
-n
o
I

=mx
fri

=eo
=o-n
I

m

lilII

t;
IO
l-l
l<

l1
aI
o
C-o
@
m
T
mnoa{
mo
oz

>>!NT'nT=
oo'>><-{-rtn
QQi
aaat=efl
lhb=
,'=!or{m+,2
PUo
--@-=a<-a)
iT-'-Om
=a4
>A>
oO=
-1vT+Ean=
lil 4 ,_

<;la
O!m<rm
!a>
Umc)g;!

ttl rit!! o
u
0
m
o
E

-1I
m
oa

=r-
lot{
o
m

c)o
mT+
mo

lfn
i:r
i:Q
ld!
i4n19tri1 riii8ri?m
rq.)
i6', m

lq3
idrrq>tgo

o
7
m

a
mg
a-l
{
C{
ma
o
Z
TD
m
To
Czo
--.t

I-a
t]1
ma
<n

66EOOB

= =Erfrf #3 +5 = s 3 e6'-q'caoooo'Btro"i'tS3giE
lrii
=i:= il r o - oo 3 B 7 q ; He c. o o N .* B g S O. i ;E g 3 3 5 dB = - - - o ,:.

= - e < j 
- 

i 5 * 6 qlfr;:qP gseSasd
L? AE= .IEEjrrs*
d1f=Foi;ors*frs3fi ;rg:HqEElri' eqgEEf Eil:*E eqa:E3e'
: iEia AiqES s
5 5 ; r i d_. 13 5 io;:o 9'"E A o o
lr\oYo;oool
Ii.ol=X-ct3Dl6alE3 f lro q o

lielE= ; qBE ilPE14: E ,-o 3lz;rii E =:65lxPg<3+=*6'la 3 +t. + d S.g B

l=FtIg il EE3€l;rjl>E=35dluftall E H6lB
A:He + t(Et5!<-6o96
3-o'o{=u=o
rlEE* i 1 i
lHefia r il
l!.Eg ; s"

l< 03 . q
oil(o; B& re B6-3 l;=3 ei I<fo:i_q -3 e
i=r
@6'
rJ
oJ
<o.J5

oEol
ocr
6
3
34:

@
'o

r*nEeEd0rdarJ=c
!r, =io o_ -t o i'o 9
E. Q 5 F,:
i E 318

rgi$E
t s E t,g
=' 

'Tl I -c, 0!

xf o =o
E: s g;
Eqqg='o

lol=
lc:lr
l=
lo

l1
lo
Io
lo
lal*l:'
I(D

Io
loIf
lar_

=mu,
-u
o

=4z;
!: !:

o]]r-orq RrH 1,3
=u9atd@-{qG)od
o(PlJo3q6:
e33iaiBodHEo-joa

; ? c-ra9id

P 9- >
=:; 

!
9.996JO

o
I

I
o
E

=od
oa
!l

a

o

o

ao
o
9.
3

@

=o
{oq
!
o
fo
d
J
o

@

o

@q
3
o
f
q

o

q
3
6'
9..

o
C
m
a,{
oz
ln.J

m
3
9.

o
o

T
oo
o

=o6
s-ro
o6!q'
o
o
Dao
ai
la

o
5

o
aoq
o
o
o
o
o
5
o

NoNe
.D

oo
o
o

d
o
o
d
s
S.
Q

o
o
o
ooa
d

o
o
o.
5o
o
F

!.U
tro
Ioz
11
o7
mx
rTl

='t{
oz
'n
no
=
g

.n
ov
oo
D

oo
mvz
=m
={
U'

=-{-
Iml{l-
lm
17
v
m

mz
C
mo
lo
I,O
mx
!
mzo{cv
m
U'

v
m

o
t>
IF
2
U,

v
Co{
oz
at,

o
m
at
o7
m
oo
=!r
mIzo
z(f
at,c
@

=Izo{I
a
-tI
on
=

!E
o
6')
o
mxo
3
E
6'
f

CJ

3
ce)
s
6
cg
o

o
a
ii'{
o5o
oE!
a
o;
Jo
o*oo
o
5o
a
0
o
co
o
f

;
aJog.
o
q
o
aEofoo
o
=-o
=oo
=oe
oo
ao
@0
9..

o
*
o3
oc
E
ro
6
!ofoo
o
f

Jo
oo
9-
o
@c
o

@
o
[)
a
u,
D
9..

@co
@o
o
o
1l
a
o
l
a.
o
=o5
6',
!
d
;<.

oo

1'o
o

ol
oE
!
6'
0)

6'5
o
o
o5
o;
Jo
6oco
oo
d
oocao,o
6-
o
-o
o
3
3o

o
6'
o

o
o
3E*o
l

a
3
Dco
o
5o
oo
0
Jq

Jo
o3

=.,@
oo
f

=E
o
o5

C
o
f
la
II
lP

t;
tm
n
mo
C
7
m
I



m!o >z<ro 0>>o2 0 3
=21 7, m'm> m^o aY

4Atl
TOmoa<o ltlo,zz

=mz
-{

9ri9
88e
5 3#
o Nm
qo
@oqq

5:o!
E+
Ea
o;i
9o
-5fJoo
of
AQ
^oxo
oo
g-f
ON
JOoooS
pq
g€

+f
d9<a
Q6-
6ooo
oo
o@
b>
!go

=rao(Df
qE
6-
^-oBO
-ooooc

o@oo
Boo5:
60
ci

do
_l

d3
oo
fJ

d3
Oi

-v-
o=ac
-xf<o-
:.@looo
of,
69
lo
6'o
fN

foosoo
ac
@o

f,4
o-
lfoo
5oio
6a
olo<

o=
ro9Oi@
=o-
.qrl
=o<=

o
o
Jo
fo
co
-s{
oo
s.
o

J0
0
o
o
o
l

i0!>T{Z
F88E==PzA- mdlmmzna>>a=afr
rE'
-{9os'
mq
-t
-{

rot
os il5l-o

E,B 
=O?O

4< c
.93€

o

E1EOgi
6o
0a
65oil*-u5
-lo
o6'
of
a9P+o=oo
6-o
q".
a=fa
3-
9;
<4_o
Eo
PA
o!f3
5. 6_

a0qa
oo
f-
aZ
@O
NA
+8
es

^l@D
tr 9.

3ona
tC' io

t
?
(,

b
F

=
@I
q
p
o
j

I

I



z
oI
II

q

5',

o

Q

c!6sr

@

>ton=C)9
=:rEo=D)greil8$e'ilili0s5Foi<3u0O

dAe'9Feaoo^J0.9r9 m
<aat6

Ba 3I 
=.6 E =',X Eai F3 Ioo3+'@colJ1 0

@

ro@6{o

@@@@@

4@@@@

@@@@@

(]
o6a

odoo
.?o

o'{a
o
ao
oc
o
@

o9S 9PArPfldE d93ri9"ri PsE;3,d.4 deF#a
-q= ;E tr56 !4m E

frE gF 'd
d> 1@ 3_@ 6 0 uoaEg .5r
!o:C
:foLOA

oo66 a
oo6ooo+=^
::c
-" =o{

uoo
a
ooa

{
^o
dN
1oo-caao.1

a
o

o o@oooo@ @NN NNNNNNNNLi.l,j, Ll,j.l'6 {O65@Nr O@@ {ou5@Nro@@{o qaaN

c
a
D

9.

r
6'

>OC>>q
=c:oo=^oooo=Ya3$Esx9B:r
84r.:"p
dmXtsE
:3T8,bn''a
S; T
=; o
ir 6
olo

d-

6'

E4
oa

o>o=E^o!1

dE
If
QoaE

6'
o
6
9.I

>ozooo
6=5r =,oc6I

* gE
-s:

l@
1-orO

'lo

r
o

:_
ooo!I

I

1

0o
o
do

3
o{

vo
o

o
@

5
=o{

no
o

oo

a[r t-H'*

H

H

H_,_

rirr
*'t*'*

l

uH'*

H
E

H

l-i-i-i

i;\;r;;
iilrtl

iiii

zzoo
f:

otoo
ffoa9' A)

stt
6- 6-

=t5T
6d
a

;J;tittltitltlt,l'i
;l;iltlttl1lI]llIIli,j,l

i

z"
o

3

3
o
l

='o0!
g
o
=o
a
@
f
r"
6
C
o
o

o

N
@

cxrom
f o 

=I33dEA-"@,;:l(,o
=oo3ii oO o
E 16<

=D6- C.aio6
ai A=3 itji
8q
qo
=@
@

=.o
oo

q
o>O>>>r

=cooo=^6 0 00=
SaHHtEqooq=

'=--@

8d*.s"r
q E $ gE
lEirib'Bea
SeBf
F:,dE
o= o

o*aL
or
n
@

!
o
f.
o
D
a
g
oc
oc
p
a
_o
lo

ols
I

I

I
I

I

A1
@i
i!lol

I

i
I

I

I

I
I
I

i

i

rlr

a
3

f

!

.A
o

P

E*ot

B

:.
!*
I,

@@@@@

.r!
s Noooa
i! E-oos!

'A'@r
@@@@@

!
_@

@
'N'

I

{o{
rr
F
ID
Fi
{J-
-fi@
ltr 6
sPn3
Ht.B
f,oa
E6=
-o f
?*E
Jor

ies
-o6 i

El1a O

P6=3>104ZC{roz5.L

{
d
o
o;
Joc>
OCL

<o066 -
tilE
=8t6:3
Eo d>=EFsGI>o,Zor
Odrar

I

st
-@i{i
ol,

l-i
I
I

I

I
l\
i_(i(l(, 
iN

o
!{
!

o

{
@
oo
N

o
@_!

{
_a
@
@
N

{o{
rr,
@-1-=1a

"E$
Hs
ilP x
*==mt5'
i*1
Bq"*
-or(Do o

Hz3[
=gooI E..!,!

{
=6'
6
E
o
oE>o(l
re

{o 
=9*E

Po -
L3 *
mod{o ?
!@ da=q
EEE
9ft!

A!
@
i,o



{o
oaa-otio! f z,rdFE;E9+o353

Pe3;:5r.TrcEd
-+OOalo<oox
JO-r:

;E sEF
d{ fl:I :
05 y
X:6

=9
o6i_o;
E
o

{
N

rtoolxtrEsdr.. 
=o d

d g "'e 
=x q o= o

ncEd
OO=E
50.qIa aA 1
b ";.;
F9'q

.{

6 @ 4 @ 6 @.@

@@@@@@@

,oo
!

NNNNNNNN
o10650Nr

MPtt P PYYFPYYPTPtrNPYu
o @@{o0 a@NAo@@{ooaoN-o@

P.B*a*qfggilg9.lF
FSfin+siqi*li3qfi
ri5 g$;il" i81[i

-o 5if rddd d a 6==D6oaiad.;3 ; 3 ;rrb€ E sqla 6 , - i! -l*r g

r-Ttroo6)TooIr
o -€ d 

= 
3 il I E ; I 9 € E

F[*fiiil3.il;qtiFi 9;i I I"dd$3_o = = :if l66'd1-.==
3 : I i*'tt B 8-[16_ ' TS r> q'
oo

$=

_aooo

'l

-lNI
@i

-l

I

I

l1

@@@@@@@

N
_o _o
@N

@jo,

@@@@@@@

N
-o
N

;1;
l

I

1-
l-@t@
i@
j1

-l*
I

I

I

irll

9ooroJ39fi9i6;o=T-i0ti'
EESH;
=-oo=.f aSgd*{8',9

6=33
@

9
9EIEqodo:T
I'ion5'
TESH:ieE[;- {a'3

o!EB

F

tt
I

_o
N
!
o

@
-{o

a
@_5

@o

{
@.N

oo

J;

I

lrt@
t?

i-

l.

o{
_oo!

o
-oo
@

*l,l*
I

I

I

,1,

ov
z(]{o{
r
n
m

mz
C
m
C"

zo
o{
I
mn
Iz
z
azo
o
ocuo
mo
o
g
tr
CIo
l.
5o
N
N
@

o
o
on
m{
mn
D

{oo
boo
lal{lo
lp
oc
3o
5
o
c
oo
t
6'
o
3

5
D
o
3
o
q
o
o!
s.
aI
tt,oo
at>oo*
o
f
N
@

6to
-s
9
?
v
o
o
ot
D
o

o
o
an

6!t
oo
o
3
3
o:
o
6',
d:
o
oo
ooo
ooo
o

{o{
Dr
n
m

mzc
TIo
zo
o.{
I
marf,
zdD=Zao8
6t
ol
OoE=UoC)N
II re

-{o
-l
r
o{I>mo!o
T=
2d>o
=$2o
ur5
aAo;
tr act
A3
ON
mit

D,
3
!

{o
I
r
n
m
mzc
m
at,

zo
o{I
mvnf,
zo.D=Za
o8
ZrcL' i,(r5
OocftrqON
;IN

{
o
-{
DT
o{I}mona
T=

=d>o
ZN
O rii

=ourf

8E
E@
!3ONm*

n
c
o

o

ov
zo
-to{

s6
b
I



g

3tF+3iE*iFfl**4g EA; q-od
!66. 96n" 3 Pi.o7, a A r os 40 * 2 ; 

="(f; i fli- I i
q:i 1 @ l6;'+5 W6'T69.

oo
-u
o
f
9.
o
3

@6

l-]-l-l-ltl
lllll-lll
ial l1
i-l' l' l

l-i-l*i-lllr
l-lllLol I l
l6l l

l-lrlrlr
oo ooc,,xr>=marrr",iO o 4O Ac o o; I o D o 6YsE d3=EE8(sl:qe(q: scail';i:8n=3i';F 'Fe, i3'&rX H''.2 id fg 33.u Ii

l=doo4- _ =^I Ef di,i d
; dq ro

r" Bs >
; i,,J 9oo=,
=@lo-.b9.TE
6daz'o6
6':
aa
oo

-o_oa
N

@
@
N

HgqHHfi=ooi-oo-:xE7I=5E5-ii 9 #*oe6 X=z = i 5

3 [;E igsog S-e3
=3

? ? T???"f ? 
" 

?PPPPP? ??PP?O@6OOOOQQ
i O @@{OqAo N jO@6{OO AON-o@6{OOFONJ

??

{(,T 1'

=5= =.q3:.9

$38 {
-= o :9ir X
5olJ r
c 6" 

^Ei"s=
o-oR ilo oiri 3
r j,f f
P56=
'a; l;frS ;
o6'
.f

:{

{
=
p
o
J
o

=uo
-o
ao
3
o
oa

o

I

3oo oo
^o o o s9f;sqi!g=,
doogdjoE
;EE:$*ips=pE-sE+
-O-.a0!E o

-D ^ Yr

* da io! 6 :<oE
=< I
ol E
lo:
a=:

o:

.E

ott
56 6
'EC

m= lx doEr<
433
rO O

xYl2a-

I

T r(Dmc =oxo'--O
o PB 3
!l B@=o - nu

I gia
. _=o
o r;:f o a.x
.L oO-
a N-:
: J'gr
r F€P!z of:iJ =9EF e43
o ooN3 *',aB9a=
@@

E]oo
<oo=
Pd
a
o
a

=T
Ol
do.
AA

=Otf^o ov5; q
ooo5AEEO
{r-o3 5!9€0jE

od d
2,-!,
3 3A
Dulri

ol
JO
6a_

'n

o
'o
o
f,
o

f
o
f

=ca{
o

q
=

C'Zgo
:T

IOOr
oO
38
o3
4H
fr

@
d,
N

I
3

3

7z
=o
Nf

@o-o
og
2G;3
rB
i)@
NO

9f'la
?'u
ooi, A:
@O__f
o
a

f
o

*,

)i,*
l

l

]N
l@to
i-oio
lo
la
1

l

lo
lo5

a;4
o_

;
o
3
L
f
c

a

o
3
U

3g

!
f.
o

i-]
ralloj-i
l@t

iill
li
ri

o
J
o

aooo
=;:
6

!

oop=

o'
-ao-'c0
oo<5'

@
a
o
E
oo

9

a

9=
=fbg

Noo-o
o
N

@@@

ro
_@ -oNA
oo

r!A

@@4

|-
o

N{
tt
co
lo

N
@

o-
o

o

No
oao

=o

=fo
N5
-to{
r
o
B
1'
a
mooz
a
trzo

on
zo
-to{
t-
mx!
mz
I-{cu
mtt
o
g
E
3
cto
q
to
N
N
o
a
oa
m{
mu
=Dt
{qo
boo
tn{op
oc
3o

o

@o

6'
o

3

l
Dto

3o
ro
63c
o
P
ooo
ooo*
o
N
@

oo
,5
t,
v
v
o
oo:
Do
to
o
U'

-oo
D_

o
o
o

3o:
s
5.g.
oa
D



g

F
z
l

oi
F
I

o
g

Q

OSONJ

a>'oor{oE
=l E o; o x

r of o R ri I b

,{ f5a;5;o a< J oo orrdsFTilo@^5Q.qnq m<ba1 n
Ba 3 T 5.
oi.;4 gg;- Fa Ioo

aco,JO
@

@

9Pd7S'qd183e',o063t"
c I Eo o

ilgF7[;4 *TT E.
64=
-oO6Af
Eo 6
LaAT
lf o

a

iiAA-r
leio60da)

I

oo
=D
to

4o
f

o
c
o

a
o
I
f
o

I

a
I

{
o
o
oc
o
f

o

a l,.1,(id,(:,oA (iili., NtirNi.,$tlr*N j.I' j\:\ !L j.L
@ { o q 5 0 N I o @ o { o o 5 0 N I o o @ {o o s o N

f
>oc>>$
^o o oo=YrPE96'
fui@=o! r)o a;
,l.io-oiE*ef
d m* dE
F453663 0
S^ v
=X of r E@=o

o-
hr

6'g
6'a

r>
f-oo
o31
Aq
atrqo

=
6'
.;'
!

I

l!
!
@

@
!

r
>o>>>B
=cooo=^6 0 00=Yrii96'
5s6o=o

i8:til
)i;=!-o
: I O< D
djmoOnlliiiHiiSga
3etsd
Frod
o:o

af
6'
g
6'

;t;
I

i

I

I

I

I

t,

l-
,I

tlr

r1,
'o
,o

o
,a:o
s
oc
s
a
s
f

@

4

I

;

o'o

:
o
f
o

5s
c
6'

r:

;li

i

i
I

i

;J;

I

I

i:
lc
ii

: ];

t
!

i

:
i

;

]

r-l'

,1

;1,

l*
I

I

i
I
I

i

i

I

J.

l{
I

I

I

i

i

I

I

I

I

s

B

I

oo
rFq"
irOoo=o
go+
9to-gE;
e9s
-< 7loJo
oxOOotr30a

fr

;l;l
ltllIIll!tt,t,t

-.1 - .l

slslttttlttilll1
llrlrl

0
o

o1,d
ddE
+=f
c o;: tst

@;
n+otri6Aa
Qogc

a
o

zz
c>or99
aq O Q a asOrOnn
!4tE',i466,Ha=caa
;_"g8BBog;6 o-o-EfE=r:€,F63-;-*9.-o9o

CQ
=c;
,o
i
oo
e
ts
o3

c
Jo
u,o
il
l
o

z
o
I
o
9..n
o

fr
o
@

f.
o
o

@@@@@

.t,
z
o

t
o

3
o

oo
E.
I
o,a
4o

o
c
ao

@

o
@

Om
69lci
Ooofoo
6<a :ritooL@oo
a;
7oo
o:o

C:

-

P

o

o

:t
9

l-l-lltlill
I lj'l

iixt

i']-]
li-l
I l-{lll{l1]@t1'l-i

31, !
3Esa;'o
s H9
;!E
"-'* +r3a

@ 40o eE
o6
oo

5'!o
9.

:

-l

oo

:

{o{
-rtg
TI
{i.fioyra
oq
Eo
iiigP
ftoohr=
-6 3
2*E
Jo r

cgs
-o6iLoo

Ul10 0
P6=3Dlo o
ZCrrC)Zi.5

J
a
o
o;,
otr>
o(L

ru0oo =i3d
IEd
63 i
@od>=gF,@>o =ZotIns

I

lr
IN
l{
l@

I

I

{o{
rrt
E-r
F=
{@

"E$
H9
ilP r
1==
Sqe
-+ozd,
*s rY3'
=o +
C0 o d.r

Hi+g
=oo 

o
9fi+i{

{
J
ni
o
o;
=o9>oo
raqoTo:t 6lo @

Do-
'9do13 r
mo-_'{o?
'Doci
A=E
EAt=
9i"{

'l'l'

ii
1l



I
D

oavrnx
-DE ] f,dr-3t9a v. 

=O 6
il 3 "'e ex o o= oncEdOolE<oo*oi:rilq1h"E;
!d'

+[
.b

{ogSgt;
4 F qi 3+o=:frD ' "< cx q o= ouclioorE50.ErI il91h";;
?1
ae

I
&

NNNNNNNN
@{ooaoNr

N NNNNN NNNNNNNNNNNYtrPPU

o @6{oo AoNro@@{oq!oNro@

=-s'BiqgggJqg"lt3fif,9i;qiutEHEfi
i5 4l;A' $Eiriii sa'3 IEIf iH ; a ;:ii6

o 6 a :Yaaa ; 5 *E:'t B Fi4
[ ' T.i r
o 9-oo#=

ta
I
I

I

i

i

i@
I

I

I

ll
o
l

Tc)C)IT;99e4'!"53=;
35Re3
!<64=
'srrOdP9=alfoc:{Xo =o P isEiia

yfftoo
@Y I
ob=o+Ixq -l
61 :e
il

TtrOC,
= o ro;30r6 66 Eo-o=r =o Y

r9 Y

f;'aEcE
o
Jo
a
o
3.
oo

=
o
o

=
o

3
o
f

o
o
3
o

4
D

> o!
=!aoHPs3,;Oo
?-
oo
€J
iU,

6'
o
oo!
g

o

IgF6Bl
df;il9r
'iot3'Iilr:gE qdH d
=-oo=': f,3&d-{3"8

iiat,o
a

61
l

I

I

I
ooro***Hg;
--;o r 3
6;nrO

B EAH;: afifla- 6*'g
o=3B

@

E

o5

o
9.

;
.d.o

nt

oo
:.
o

6@@@@@

@@@@@@

N-o
No

;l

I

i;l
I

T

l

{o{
Dr
v
m
mzc
mo
zo
o{
I
ma
"rl2dD=Zaog
of,
o5
Opc5rq



oo a a oo@ooaaooQ@oo@o o6aa (i & $i,r$$'5*,'S,i ai,r"r.r,r.r. j.5III??P?"PPPP
oN r o @@{oOAo Nii5@@{Oq E@N-o@o{ooSoDJ

m
3oo oo --{oror--.-o{

saEqer;g eIFg?aE#;Fe+
;EE'"[;:!e :aI iFs A.;;g=pE-!r3* t6. 96F * P

;;d.: i33 s I d lgH 6 o -:{ d :r g = ;rYo , ** ;, 6 Jtdfl 3 .= ".PEi' i -3= * 3 d3d i na= 5 rq:E
!s

g
oo

o5=
Jo O

mii
Iqo6++
ioo
tr ++aOO

P r*

.g

{(rT T T r6mJtr C =. C = o x,'33q a 6=3
$3ra E IB!
-= d i F --^g

3s;s t Ei'39!'-- a -. 1=6
oov.= - =.LfF":Hg i t*s
= 

@ i o _: N- Yo_-B t : J'gz
iia3 a mEtre o t 3 -d=Bs J s ;aBa + q fi33i='g-o

5'3q
E3
ON
-f<o
6='Pd
6o
;1

&

d
3

3

3
I

,oo!o

t

g
o o o o c t, f,, > i m o ! (, oEO O 4O AC O O A I O D O 6Ys:. dB=383:i3E{;(fi Ed'3Fr:53€B=EiuiP E i "i38*f g,"98,o :; 

=E 
$=, d

* ='d o o -
:r EF 6'; d
e 6q Fop 3Y >
, irtil 3oo=. @ao-.o9.
!il
Od

od
6':
q
a
oo

TT

d!.AA

=Ot,^o oY5 5 p
ooof,aEEO

d-ro3 f !9
: o y.o

d;bl
E Ogloo tui

T<
ol

=Ea=

zooooo=
O-6d-p.epe6
8aa-f.
n= o: r;6 +6 0
4f9OJoor=r'< 

= t:< E@ 3L 6(,o6'*
o:1 f ;

=!,E'o:: =3 6,E e
= r9 Or 55Jl -o

d9

iP
:

ooq
1'f.
g.
!
D

3

{o
o
o
Da
o
ooo
oo
o

='z
o
1'
o
9.
=.o

r
f
o
N
N
-@

6-

f
o
@
N
J.'
g
c

l
o

N
-@

6-

fo

N

U'Zco
-i;T+di

3' 6'o3a'
6O
d"q
_o id
o3
eC.-a

=r

(i
N

--t

6'
o
q
a
o
E
dro
5
o
D
3o
o
@

f
a

l

t.=
9r*o

a
-f
Lo
f

o
a

o
3
g
ooo
3
o

E
=.

o
D

..-g

:.
o
-0
o

o
a
c

3
o5

3
Ca{
o
p,
p.
f

'1']

l

!
v{
(.,
I

3z
zo
Fr
U'

-{
m

=mz
-{a
I

oT
mv
Jzo
CO{
{
m

=mz{
I

rTtx
!
rnzo
Cv
m
@
mx!
mza
m(r,

NoNo

l-
i

I

66)
tsI
@=

o{ao
dP
0mOYq.!
om
o1
=O8=

n
m
an

o
g
c
cLo

C5o

N
N
D
a
ou
m{
ma
o

{o
-oooo
o{op
ot
3
D

o
c
o
7

o

:
3
o
=o
3o
q
o
d3

6'
P
a,
oo
a,
oo
:a
o
No

oc
-5
9,n
?
o
oo
f
Do

=o
o
ut

roog
o
o
@

tso

s
s.
9.
o
D

r
o

N
-{
E
Eo
=ao
N
@

o-oo
=
o
(,o
oo

,o



5

(]
oo

fo
o
4

f
D

o
o
E

o
ls

@
e
oq
.!

!

6'

!

o

a

d

n
o

o

0

3

I

s
lila
lf,l-
Iolj
lolo
lelelold
lsl;
temlo l<lo l!
l@ ldlflflol+
I ilo
lN J-t<tololo
l-lE
l3l6-
l< t4itto
l6lo
l=l@ttolli
ttr
I l_oll=
llc
llatt{
I loI lxlleI le.tl?I

A

d
J
o
otn

o

a
f

5'

or
o
L
oo
o

=@,
.$

,
-o

=o
o
g
9.:

A
i

oaza6) ET
afi B$ 3 9fio;=:il .r10

I;BPs E

Pg;9"1 d< ts as oO-r A+. +lro.,
;;N E o

=:Y;'a,0tn7
=5'>:oH.
U6
64{or9Eg

-6-

=o
eop
g
!!

F

c

E

5.
9.
!

o
J
o

@
E

o

4
o

IDoo
oo

o
fp
4
o
!

====* a< a< 5 - 5gd'3d3li,9 e'
oo

o
o
e3
o
D
o
o

o
oaZ

tr
f
o
o
o
do

-(foo€3
;o5O
'\, f

e.

D
o
D
f

o

c
oo
o
oo

to-otr,+o o o o[3{3d
-.- t - i

dg ig fioe *.!a
d: :.=
=o )a

e: aEFE sd
P ; 6'E'
if aa
E:D tr aj- o "
@5.ofr g

o-3=.
43',
JJoo

ii&
=od9r
aaop
9;
=o-oaf
o
l
2.

d
o
.!

{@=E€9il=: ililHaou-dv,

P.-q463
Oo^'-FO

=3 
qdE,e

o rE o,f i.D g o :--.4

=E{afie-*=^oOg!Hrc
o f {o
6p = ;
E; d 6
dg 6- ,P

a.q 3 3'vi. ! 3so
dl9A
.J 'v

m

n
mz
o
-l
o
g
o

rr
o
f
oo

,a
q

o
c
f

ll'11[

6-

o
c

o
o
o
!
s.
o

d
o
a,
I

o
6

3I
o

9t

oo

f
o

3
oa
a

lq

3
aq

a
d

3

r2

ef P
ir@ o
JJ 5oo o
-_o o
^l fxa a
o€€
3 ,rt ,t
oo i
TB Ba9. a:6 e

lo o

"d;e-
3,8- 9
a9 -l. Bii-oR
EqB
f o 5'83
"{9.=ire3oo

9F
Bd.e8

EJ

c9oo
ooo!

8r,ql
^.{
U>o

6'

l

1'
o-
Da
o
D5
to
Q
o
o
=o
E.

to

o
o*
o
f
@

6

3-OH.>3v
@_I

B'S
{r!o€m
;'@6-{
Rn
EC'-l

(n
-{
z
E]
zo
6
CN

<CBg
zo
v_m

o=v
mg

I

I

i

1'
v{(,
I

o
a
J-

zo
2
m
@{
mz{
@



oo

IOoooo
r@
of
ooJO

<A
!<of
f.D
953oooq!
s4
ON

38.
Ca
oo

=o
O.J

oq
o
o
!)
!
=g
o

o

Doo
o
a
N
f
o
o
t
=
U'oon
o
a
N
@

oo
-o
o
?a
i1

=-
_o

!
o
o

o
g

o

o
!
6
s.oo
o

6
!
p
o
=o

o
lo

lorf

B9][S'=T=Pilo=6oiiai=.31
5q,:3dE15Edli6Eq-i+Cf f I

il* iooH E; Eq IrgrsIiiE" 
I

D b= I

f o.J5 
=*A *v _ x oi ''n-u P9s 6-3 d:'

: Td 5: n6 @arra i^
6 o-'IJ OJ
=Do6
l=o

fi
q

z'p

a

;
I

o
o
f
E
il
oo
oo
o
E'

o

E

;
il

o
c
3
E
o
oq
g
o

['

p

6

d

>o5r'o5r<trii56iiq+=*E.
Eo-h=ofY=:;93+1d=;
ei;e"iEa"9E
&5DE0g3;
>"1;=-do:
199;f J;H='.o-! ai53* ,::a \=.g.= 

=E 3E3; 6H s
4 B i=
@o @!
Ja Ol

o:l @

-o 
@

;-3 g

g
fr
q

3
z'

JD

I
a

;
d

o
_o
!

@

o
!

!

3,.*
q Q<ii;aEioq *=q
doq

= 
fr!

o9dsoP

i6:qd6

8P3!.E
il9
=!
qo
Es,a
!g

o9
9.?

6','q5-
-9o
Ea

9.

o
@
No

a-

6'
!

o
!:
s.

o

o
E.
o
=o
=

ol
3

!4

=-{{Di'r'
= =oo^ =O O

= Xoo

H ts++
* 3oo
f 

=ooo :.f f,
o a l4

d a I I qe€
=dsdoSfjEx=.*oo
oH^63<<a': ! tr ooo6 ! O d.-oo
e f q : d^< ----.i<aaY^'
,* d; = 

!E *i r o A ?** - _ Y =-0 6 s r i6=.
; f d ' i.d

olao=;
; o ! =:dic ' @a

f =@n *filq
oo-9E
92- ao9.
=oO3
5F.Jl

.o

€
=o
6'
J
o
3
o
l

=
g
o
f
o

!
g.
q

No

o

o
o
o
Lo
o
Eo
o

oo
o

o
L
D
5

'{

l@
I

I

1

I

I

i:

trE tr

oo
s

oo
3!
d'
a

o

eo
1.
a

@
o
E-

;
4
@

.j{
ot

og
o
!fro!
a
m{
!
a
zoa

oo
3

o
t
o
=oI
I€
o
!.

;
a
6,{
G

o
6
br
o
oo
m
!z
mz4
r
Tczg
a

os
o
o

oo
o*
o
5

oo
?
m:o
tD
D
o
oo

{
N

@
@

!o
,o
oo

t,o
o
9
o

o0
nto
E
!to
oo

mo

2o

OE tr



-@@uN
!qE(,

ff',8:g
:. 

= 
e9

5 qor.
o.Ori6
6 '{ 

=_!.6IrisiBio 
='o 

(,
E IP1 ;v)
: !.J

r -El! Xo
a a.=a oE;. a9
I B3q 3E:3 a=
of

CD
fooo
o9oci
Oo

c3qi
\u)
EOdc
<6'o:
Pp
_@tr, l^Er93
d@qc)

n
s,,.{

o
o
tr
a

op
oc
o
o

:.
J
5
o
I
oo
D]
3
o
f

o
r
ooo

g.

"a

ooo

!

c

6
!

I
E
o
s.

o
=

d
=oa
o
l

l
3

?.

!

o
E
o

6',

!o

o

a
s.q
o
o

o

F
E
I
o
o

o
3
3o

I

@

3d
6*,'5
>o
60
i5+
0<
63'
6o:3
dD
to
6o
t{
E=1od=
3o
60!<
-@.=s
16
$o5',+
1>aO
;o
@iO9-

Bo:o
0a3d

.1 0

q>
5o

ax
-^a
r6
::9
30
9N

EG
d.s

L

>

3

:

a
a

3

i

c

6'
E

o
E:
s.oo
,
o

il
=oa
o
f

o

o
3
3

I

O 6-'

'of
66'
o:

96'
o
D
f
o{
o
3
oo

@
o
o
f
3
o
=0
o
a
.J

I

=roo<o
i(i 3 N6"@q

ro
60*O
J*
Q=

0o
1)
d.1
o<+=

=od5
3s
r@

?E
J*g!.
!lf
oP
)o
<d

aE
-d
a2
ol
3.9
36
oE
eci:<
oqoO
"o

?
6-o
.J

S6
66

!og3
ira

oo<f
o{a
d?
lo
Eo
30
a+
o=

t5

lo- 
=gs

oJ
o

fo

o

o

tr9
9d
og
vA.ooo-
3dEo
9d
3@
6i_lo

lcl=
l@

l-
I

I

I

I

9totol'l
I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I
1

o{
az.;m
H€ON
=O,dg
<:O+q+
qO
lO5ft+

oo
!o1J
=.F+@
JAo!
98oi'
o=
>!lcOoq=;'o;;
oo
@=

do40
E.oafao
Eo
o-q]rtr=i:B
ioi,oo_
N'

6a
6f,
eo
9e
6*
P€
N6
OO

=

'"'-----'l o
IP
1Alr
l.rii
lzlo
l-

l6-

loiotxl!,
lo
IJ

I

I

!
d
o)
U'o
cao

6'
U'E
0)oo
o
ro
o
s.
o.o
0)

o,
o.
o.

o:,
o)

ox
E
d
f
q)
d.o
@

o
oo
3
3o
l
tl,
lo
E
d
oc
9-

=ocoo
o-

x
Da
f
o
o

o
j
o
@
oa
=
o
3
o

='
o
!s

o
ot
o
=
op
'J

dlrz-umil6 
=^naX-o

401q3 .,
oo

1'
oo
o
5'

o'q
o
{
f
o
@
o
.?.ooa
5
o
o
a

!
o
s.
o
2

C)

l

o.
5

3

=

I

i

i

l

ul
:Jiololol

I

i

I

!
o0oo
D
5
o
{o
E!
o
o
=o{
='

@
o
E
o

oJ
It
3
D

=:
@:
=o
D
!
E
dE:.
D
o
ETox



i:li93JJ:lo 9oc

pp$ilgBBfl $sg
E"6Ed 06s*q iEBEBFp = ;s E=8i;il= 6 -ss

$[E f, $

dB t i
"*

lJ!icqq<qr
qqTqni
mrErS: q aE d6 d @6.6
9FEWr
g 'd-o

o_

o@@oo{a-o _o -o
{o @ o, or,6, ,6

!ooooo!--lgSEqEe6s
o19;9;!aapeald:;58s=o_oxFoo
mi=kniila=:d5&-9<E-Xgq==Y -
i f t adoqd 3{

6

5N@@
Jo "o lr "o -o _@ Io -@! N ! , r OOO!!

, O, A, O @ro@@
<>lo!zm tititrl6RE90<95-33o6zis qEdqs6o;
g8g3;E; rBFEdd d3

IEgea=i il-ggH3gt
;:B a' HB S6i'U h' ;.! u ebs 6jii_ ;! g

o!-6 
3

a@6@6@A

+ 5l 'O Sr r! o
, -o lvi, 'oilo a

J OO OJ
N !r oo, , r I o



-
o
c
s,ol
o
o
tr
6
3
=5
6'
o
3
o
oo
o
6o
F
o
o

o

d
o
5
o
J
o:
m
o

o
=6'
Lalo
a
1'
o

.{

s:rl lP o+e€1 l= 3,i:aY F I;EiT IP ol;aq E i
=i34 lC +
Gi gx 6 l; :[f[tr li u,FeEd l* fesE',- 6
l€q. B5Pr O.a*3 F
-^.o Io=-
.!4 di OHB3 |
o niE=3 bogd o
dr<a* q'

aP oSsoiG 5t<i
ao5
d:'

E;O
@<9Bots8='i9-u':s 6'
f6 l
;o8+mfYx!=.D5; 3lc

=i4+io
6q5
a9'n
foO
;ryIas ;
==oroc,
oE430ci
f_J

rYo
P8 e.
639
6eJ5=oa:+

-LrrdA
TJOi,et;go
fF*36'
9=q,
3of
-EO-637

EE Hagox?o-3a 
=6q.DdE o

-oB' c,p19qd
an

!l@
_rPS0e
ado_
oo!cE@
<o
6-oX
3qqP
6ae2
6q

\:o
oO
-oJo€a
=.@
o9
lmto33
g'5
3J
Eo
a

-{
o
o

e
ooi
,
3

u
o
o

o
3
!o
6',e

@

9.
@fo

f

a
o
tr
3

eo

o
5
E

l.
9.
@

=o
c

{o
d

9.a
l
o

a

=
a
d
o

3,
3

o
€
{
o
J

=
q
o
tr
3

€

d

e

o
I

-
o

3

{
o
3I
oo

J

c

!
o

6'
-o

o
q
a
o

o
o
o

=.cg
o
o

3
o
3q

a
9.a
o

o
o
E
3

I5

9.
@
a

d

6'
o
a
3

o
@-

5
{

3:

g
@_

3
E,

oo

o
t
e
a

6',
o

=o
o
o
o

E
A
o

o

:
5
o

o
s
f

og
o

='@

9.a
fo

dNN.{

=looB11F 3*
FFllE
o o +eXAo;; io.9 o o 9

i ^ 990

tiqqq€e995
? NJ J=
9oo=g
66i.il5
@ 4f f 

=o: Y *ci
90;Xl
-e 3 g! g

qq <: ==r611ailg6j
,E-6C:taA=b:.:;3 P <3oE6.9,d
o 5 a -oi3:io
o@o:^
d l- oc
9i ,Eo,PE o3
i€ 6:15! f, 5
hI oo
H f q.=
J= @ 6*
oE 1a

8f 5 s
Po 99
ao o

'5E r
?-o a"Yq ;mo
of

c,E
=o
Dq

d!
d:
ds
6x
a

;8o@
d?
!o

di i'36
=o:i.oo
OIqo

o5

o!
o
g
o

c
E
!.

=
o!
=
3
o

a
@

o
=
o

o
g
o
s.
l
@

eo
3o

o
I

+o
P36{p,d
qd
5oto
-f
mo
oo
3foo
Oo

OE
36
ESI
9o
gd

a6
al
Ia
EN
o<*
3o
9.a
ol

4,.
a9
9roSfs.

alooa3
_o
pl
qo
{+
]F
o=.ld2-
6.P

Jd
oo
@c
2<
io
=9E86q
(oE
oo
lq

58io..3

ieo+
foo
e&
Eq
46

ql
eo,: o
F5
o=
ol
o@l3
ao

93

5g
e<
o_a

s3
E>

_a-
6@
6=od
o.
E6
=,-
o:
!oOE
ao
2o
o,3
oooi
f,o
6-l

€o

l{
l<
o

@o
o

o
o
ll
)
I
o

o
C
-=.

-I
3p-
o
o
o
J
o
o

o

=a.

f
o{
o
o
ao

D

c
o

lo
c

C

ooo
ol
o_

oo
@
o

ooooo

?o
d
o
fg
€
o
s.o
€
I
o
=
o?
o
o
f
6'
p
!9
6'oI
o

o
ox
0
3Ea

o
3
p
c

i

p
oI
JI
o

o
oc
o
@

oo
I
E

9.
J
o

o
o
D:
3
a
3
6
@

E
o

=
1
il
o

=
o
3
m

E.
o

q
o

o
o

qr
mlol
BI
<l
tt<t
6l
{iolol
.l

ol
EI
!l
ol
OI*t5t

.l
tl

3I
9o
?oYO
xfOD

E.g
,s
+ootr3<
DO
e3-6

a

!
E

='oa
q
oo
q
3
o
3q
o

o
fq

f
o

=
o
o

E
fo

I

I

I

F

3
lo

o
6

(,
(6'
foo

o
3
m
p.
o

!--

illolrlNl

al
<. I

PIolil
5l

3l
EI
al<t
U
a.t
IlEl!l

=lol
0;
qa
xfOD
5_
9o

*ooc3€
DO
5.8
-dq

o

E

='o

oo
o
3
o
3g
of,
o
Jo
5o

o
o

=
o
3
m

E.
o

Qrolol3lol

:lol;l{tolol

=lol.tElol
el
<l
9l5l
6l
olEI

ol

9cqI
XJ@ot+
Ee
5o
oc
3<-
DO
eE.6

oE!
5'
oo
u
oo
o
3
o
fg
o:
D
3o
5o

=,
o

3
o
3
m

e

!--
9r0ilol:lol

al
ol5l6lol*t
il

3l
!l!l
al
<ll
!. I

3l
El
6l
ol
ol

:o

qI
xfoo

9o

?qoc3<
o@
5,E
-6o

o
o
!
!
9.
f,
oo
q
oo
o
3
3ro:
p
l

f
o

=
o

a
(6'
a
oq

0o
o

=
o
3
mxp.

E--Ol
olrlol

el
<l
ol
{lol

3l
al
DI
EI
El

EI
olil
al

+l
El

3l
Yo
qa
XJo!

9o

oc
3ia
oo
eE'
n6

o
o
o!
9.
a
o

N
g

3
o
3q
o

o
Jo
f,
D

o
o

g.
@
f
o

oo
!q

oo
!c

=
o
3
m

E.
a

!--
EI
olrlpl

;l<l
6'l{lotol
=lol
ElEl
ol<tot;l
-J.tol

ol
=lal
0;
qa
xf
op
5_
9o

aeoc
3<-
oo
EE'F6e

o

E
E
9.
f
oq
o
o:
3o
3uo
o
q
f
D

o
o

L
@
f
o

=
o
3
m

E.
o
o

o

tl
!l



FIa
-
-l

z

7z
i.t >:z

{.o
3XI i:l
-?

e-l

7.
7)

?

.l

m70

64
tstoi
co,..2,
Yia>,IH
lr, 

=
\,
9i;
bE
2.F
9;

2o
,z

x
ri
t
!
o,z

il
o

c
d
't
c
F

rd

F
IJ

xx\o
-l
rn

gE
AP
",h6>!.?
6'c
86
^mr) o

?i'' 
='5&

o
o

u!

o

0:,

, ,r'
I
c
d

,9

E
6
3

o

!'o*
3 =4
!+a
A &;
8ca
;a6
o* A

*6 A
bco
tP
3i

e4

F;
gE
.sB€!r
cih

Dg

;A

*e

dE,

!ilx.i;
o-$!o
o=<2
Es
9o

;o
q

a
Trv
E

?

a

fr

tu=

19

JE.

f. a

t9tr

c
?o
Co
7

II

r
in

!

o

I

9
rl

mt

q

Ol

o

a

o

U
.J
f

G,

I

o

o

!9

mI
@A

EV

ts;
Pd

e5

?f
D:i
7a
.I

u,

a00
o0:97
tr6

cxrB
6egs

a9to

qF

-a

oX+x
;
a

<r
da

>t?o

go

Y-g
'r 

lt
{A,
l? r' ',rli
A')
Li. E

Ltr
69
0*
!o
gd
o5rE

ai!
9o

F"

t

I

?
r

112 v, 6
3-4 6 3-.l 2

) - 0Y 4 :

Loo ; ! :

Eqo!'1*92 ry

:'1 * i

ir - A4
r-': io:

a ! ov^

n! / 34+i, 1t;
.:;E JqE

;'8.>iz

1?q! E9
I =-,2c
-7=tcdoi;ED6

= D 1q a

3 _O

6

E
Po

I

i-

p

2
7.

o

7,

o-

oo

?

a_J
trl
-J

o
"d

a

-

o

I

I

tlr ,(,
l'!.\

,E 6
o

a
f,q

5

=q

),!.

6ofoo-o5
9it
dio@qo9
7*6o
50
00
4.3'
fo@fq8
<a
*G
-6@3
3A
56'
if
O+
do
o3
E.P
=do+
9.6'
!oo
r6
@^'
!f o*
ooos
c@
7e
-o
50
o!
EE
Be
8? max x
35 !
+q irr

Ei o€i o
og

=L. I;E O'-- I
o-n
4i-
EOEq
o-t3+
&r
B@lrlE>a lr)qm
P
o
e
f

doo
,;
o

3
3o
J

oooq
3
o
?
a-ooo
oI
7o{o
E

oc

c
@{
o
6

I
o{5



DEVOR & PLUMHOFF, LtC
Attorneys and Counselors at Law

Bo James Nerlin
bo@coloradowestlaw. com

MEMORANDUM

To: Entity Members - San Miguel Em yT ce Authority
From: Bo James Nerlin, Esq. Fa
Re: Proposed Update to Intergovernm
Date: November 9,2023

Agreement

Over the past six months, the Board of Directors for the San Miguel Emergency
Telephone Serviced Authority ("SMETSA") has developed a proposed amendment to its
governing document, an intergovernmental agreement entered into by all of the SMETSA
Member Entities. The purpose of this memo is to outline the changes proposed by the SMETSA
Board with an update to the IGA.

Historv and Background

SMETSA is a collection of municipalities and fire protection districts in San Miguel
County. The current members of SMETSA are; San Miguel County, the Town of Mountain
Village, the Town of Telluride; the Town of Norwood;the Town of Sawpit; the Town of Ophir,
the Telluride Fire Protection District, the Norwood Fire Protection District, and the Egnar Slick
Rock Fire Protection District. SMETSA was formed in accordance with C.R.S. 29-l-203.5 and
serves as an emergency telephone service authority board in San Miguel County.

SMETSA was established on May 25, 1999, with the member entities entering into an
Intergovernmental Agreement. On August 5, 2003, the Intergovernmental Agreement for
SMETSA was amended. The 2003 Intergovernmental Agreement remains in place and controls
the relationship between the parties.

Proposed Changes

Enclosed with this Memo is a copy of the proposed IGA the SMETSA Board is
recommending each member entity adopt. Also enclosed is a redline draft tracking the proposed
changes. The following is an outline of some of the proposed changes for the revised IGA:

Board Structure. In an effort to clarify the entity representatives, the revised IGA has
modified the language on Board Structure. Board Structure remains as follows:

o Two directors selected from the Towns (Mountain Village, Telluride,
Norwood, Sawpit, Ophir);

o Two directors selected from the fire protection districts (Telluride, Norwood,
Egnar);

P.O. Box 3310, 152 Colorado Ave. Montrose, Colorado 8I402 T: 970-249-7000 F: 970-249-8440



o One director selected by the County.

Allowing for SMETSA to adopt its annual 9l I surcharge by Resolution of the Board
and not requiring each member entity to adopt a separate budget;

Recognizing that the expenditure of monies must be in accordance with the statute
governing Emergency Telephone Service Authorities;

Granting SMETSA the authority to act within the enumerated powers granted to
Emergency Telephone Service Authorities.

Process for Adoption

The governing body for each member entity of SMETSA shall approve the revised IGA.
Enclosed with this memo is a model resolution for adoption.



RESOLUTION zO?l'OI

RESOLUTION OF THE SAN MIGUEL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SERVICE
AUTHORITY

RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF A SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the San Miguel County Emergency Telephone Service Authority
("SMETSA") is authoized to provide for emergency telephone service, as defined in C.R.S. $
29-ll-rc1(2); and

WHEREAS, on May 25, 1999, pursuant to Intergovernmental Agreement Concerning
the Implementation of an 'E911' Emergency Telephone Service between the County of San
Miguel, Town of Mountain Village, Town of Telluride, Town of Norwood, Town of Sawpit,
Town of Ophir, the Telluride Fire Protection District, the Norwood Fire District and the
Egnar/Slickrock Fire District (combined the "Parties"), SMETSA was founded; and

WHEREAS, on August 30, 2003, the Parties adopted an amendment to the 1999
Intergovernmental Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the governing board wishes to further amend the Intergovernmental
Agteement in recognition of changes which have been made to the Emergency Telephone
Service Authority Act, C.R.S.29-11-100.2 et. seq.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors for SMETSA
that:

l. The recitals set forth above are hereby incorporated into this Resolution.

The Board of Directors recommends adoption of a SECOND AMENDED AND
RESTATED INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT CONCERNING THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF AN *EgII'' "EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SERVICE''

THIS RESOLUTION IS ADOPTED by the Executive Board of the San Miguel
County Emergency Telephone Service Authority, at a public meeting held this _ day of
November 2023

SAN MIGUEL COUNTY EMERGENCY
TELEPHONE A

By:
BROADY,

ATTEST:

2

CBy:
0

Page I ofl



RESOLUTION 2023 _
RESOLUTTON OF IGOVERNTNG BODYI

WHEREAS, the San Miguel County Emergency Telephone Service Authority ("SMETSA") is
authorized to provide for emergency telephone service, as defined in C.R.S. $ 29-11-101(2); and

WHEREAS, SMETSA provides dispatch support for emergency and first responders within San
Miguel County; and

WHEREAS, IGOVERNING BODY], is a member organization of SMETSA pursuant to a May
25, 1999Intergovernmental Agreement (the "Original IGA") establishing SMETSA as a separate legal
entity; and

WHEREAS, the Original IGA was amended on August 30, 2003; and

WHEREAS, on September . 2023 SMETSA adopted Resolution No. 2023 in support of further
updating and amending Intergovernmental Agreement between the member organizations; and

WHEREAS, any amendment to the Intergovernmental Agreement requires the approval of the
member organizations,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by IGOVERNING BODY] that:

1. The recitals set forth above are hereby incorporated into this Resolution.

2. [GOVERNING BODY] recognizes the need to update the SMETSA Intergovernmental
Agreement, and hereby adopts the September _, 2023 SECOND AMENDED AND
RESTATED INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT CONCERNING THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF AN *Egtt" "EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SERVICE" (the
"Second Amended and Restated IGA").

3. This adopted resolution shall be submitted to SMETSA, enabling the Board of Directors for
SMETSA to adopt the Second Amended and Restated IGA.

THIS RESOLUTION IS ADOPTED by the at a public meeting held this day of
2023

GOVERNING BODY

ATTEST:

By

By:

Secretary

Page 1 ofl



SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
CONCERNING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF

AN ''8911'' ''EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SERVICE''

THIS SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
("Agreement") is made and entered into this _) 2023,by and between San Miguel
County, Colorado, a body politic and corporate (the "County"); Town of Mountain Village, a municipal
corporation ("Mountain Village"); the Town of Telluride, a Home Rule Municipality in the State of
Colorado ("Telluride"); the Town of Norwood, a municipal corporation, ("Norwood"); the Town of
Sawpit, a municipal corporation, ("Sawpit");the Town of Ophir, a municipal corporation, ("Ophir");the
Telluride Fire Protection District ("TFPD"); the Norwood Fire Protection District ("NFPD"); and the
Egnar Slick Rock Fire Protection District ("ESMPD"). Hereinafter singly referred to as "Party" and
collectively referred to as "Parties".

RECITALS

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 1l of Title 29, C.R.S., as amended, the Pafties are delegated
the power to enter into agreements for the purpose of providing emergency telephone service; and

WHEREAS, Paft 2 of Article I of Title 29, C.R.S., as amended, encourages and authorizes
agreements of this nature; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to C.R.S. 29-l-203.5, a combination of counties, municipalities, special
districts and other political subdivisions may establish a separate legal entity to provide public
improvements; and

WHEREAS, to serve the public welfare it is in the best interest of all of the Parties to
participate in the continuing administration and common use of a centralemergency telephone service
authority; and

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into an Intergovernmental Agreenlent on May 25,1999,for
thepurposes of: (1) to maintain the established separate legal entity known as the "Emergency
Telephone Service Authority" which is responsible for administering the operation of the
emergency telephone service program; and (2) to define the manner in which each of the parties
will participate; and

WHEREAS, the Parties amended the Intergovernmental Agreement on August 30, 2003, to
change the second sentence of Section V; and

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to further amend and restate the Intergovernmental
Agreement herein.

NOW' THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter contained, the
Parties agree as follows:

I. DEF'INITIONS

The definitions for the terms "emergency telephone charge," "emergency telephone
service," "exchange access facilities," "governing body," "public agency," "service supplier,"
"service users," and "tariff rates" as used in this Agreement shall be the same as the definitions
provided for those terms in Section 29-ll-101, C.R.S., as amended.

Page I of7



the board of directors. The Board may designate a qualified person to perform these duties on behalf
ofthe Treasurer.

No business shall be transacted by the board of directors unless a quorum of at least three (3)
directors are present at a regular or special meeting, and all other questions shall require the
affirmative vote of a majority of the directors present. Directors may attend meetings of the board by
electronic participation, such as through the use of or the combination of telephone, audio, or video
teleconference programs, or other means of electronic communication, provided all members of the
board can communicate with one another. For the purposes of determining a quorum, a director
attending via electronic participation shall be counted towards the quorum of the board.

IV. RULESANDREGULATIONS

The Boarrd may pass supplementary rules and regulations as it deems necessary, provided the
supplementary rules and regulations are in compliance with Articles 1 and l1 of Title 29, C.R.S., as
amended, and this Agreement.

v. POWERS OF THE CORPORATION

The Parties hereto agree that SMETSA shall be empowered with the authority to contract for
the installation and operation of an emergency telephone service and may pay such costs by
imposing and collecting an emergency telephone charge for such service in the service area which
is within its jurisdiction and authorized by this Agreement. SMETSA is hereby authorized to
collect an emergency telephone charge as provided by Article l1 of Title 29, C.R.S., as may be
amended from time to time, in the amount provided for by law for those portions of the service area
for which emergency telephone service is provided. The funds so collected, and funds received
from the State Pre-paid Wireless Charge and State 9-l-1 Surcharge, shall be used solely to pay for
the equipment costs, installation costs, and costs directly related to the continued operation of
emergency telephone services, in accordance with C.R.S. 29-ll-104 and 47 CFR 9.21-25 as
amended. The funds so collected or received shall be credited to a cash fund separate and apart
from the general fund of any of the public agency parties or SMETSA under this Agreement. Any
funds remaining in the account atyear end shall be carried ovsr to the next succeeding year for the
same purposes in supplying emergency telephone services. If this Agreement is ever discontinued
by the Parties, any balance in the fi,nd shall be transferred to the general fund of the Parties on a
proportionate dispatch CAD log basis.

In addition, SMETSA may perform any other act as may be necessary for the provision of
initial services and for the continued operation of the emergency telephone service; including, but
not limited to, the ability to negotiate with equipment vendors and service suppliers for the purpose
of obtaining the benefit of technological developments which SMETSA deems necessary to
improve or enhance the quality and efficiency of service to be.provided to the users.

VI. BASIS FOR CONTRIBUTION AND CHARGES TO BE IMPOSED BY SMETSA

The Parties hereto agree that the basis for contributions by the Parties and emergency telephone
charges to be imposed on "service users" shall be in accordance with the provisions governing the same
in C.R.S. 29-11-l0l et seq. The Parties agree that SMETSA may request from the service suppliers and
equipment vendors those figures required to impose a contribution or charge and to make a
determination of the contribution or charge based on those figures. The Parties further agree whenever
those figures are required for any contribution or charge, the figures used shall be the most recent
available at the time such figures are needed, unless otherwise specified herein.

Page 3 of 7



contract to any authorized federal and/or state officials, or to whom such report is required to be made in the
course and operation of the San Miguel Emergency Telephone Service Authority.

SMETSA shall also render to the Parties, at reasonable intervals, such repofts and accounting as
the Parties may from time to time request.

XI. DEFAULT IN PERFORMANCE

In the event any Party fails to pay its share of the operating or administrative costs then due, or to
perform any of its covenants and undertakings under this Agreement, SMETSA shall consider said
Party in default and cause written notice to be given to that Party's governing body of SMETSA's
intention to terminate said Party from membership in SMETSA, unless such default is cured within
thifty (30) days from the date of such notice. Upon failure to cure said defaults within said thirty (30) day
period, the membership in SMETSA of the defaulting Pafty shallthereupon terminate and said Party shall
thereafter have no voting rights as a member of SMETS A atany annual or specific meetings thereof, shall
not be entitled to representation on SMETSA, and shall thereafter be denied service by SMETSA.

Furthermore, any Pafi who is terminated under the provisions of this Section of the Agreement shall
forfeit all right, title and interest in and to any property or monies acquired by SMETSA to which said Party
may otherwise be entitled upon the dissolution of this Agreement. This Section is not intended to limit the
right of any Parly under this Agreement to pursue any and all other remedies it may have for breach of this
Agreement.

XII. TREATMENT OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall be in full force and effect upon the execution of this Agreement by all of the
Parties, and shall continue in full force and effect, subject to amendments, or until sooner terminated by a
majority of the Parties.

Any Party's participation in this Agreement may be eliminated by written notice from the Party to
SMETSA at least one hundred eighty (180) days prior to January l't of any given year. Upon termination,
such Party shallforfeit all right, title and interest in and to any property or monies acquired by SMETSA.

Upon termination by mutual agreement, the powers granted to SMETSA under this Agreement
shall continue to the extent necessary to make an effective disposition of the property, equipment and
monies required or held pursuant to this Agreement.

In the event that any Party hereto elects to terminate its participation in this Agreement prior to the
end of any period of this Agreement pursuant to Section XI, accordingly, shall forfeit its entire interest in the
Emergency Telephone Service.

XIII. AMENDMENT

This Agreement may be amended by the Parties from time to time, but any amendment shall be
in writing and executed by the Parties. This Agreement and any amendments hereto shall be filed with
the Colorado Depaftment of Local Affairs.

XIV. LIABILITY OF BOARD OF'DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

The members of the Board, or its officers, shall not be personally Iiable for acts performed or
omitted by SMETSA in good faith. SMETSA may purchase insurance to provide coverage for the
Board members and SMETSA against suit or suits which may be brought against said members of the
Board or SMETSA involving or pertaining to any of their acts or duties performed or omitted for

Page 5 of7



ATTEST: TELLURIDE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

President

NORWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

President

EGNAR/SLICKROCK FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

President

Secretary

ATTEST:

Secretary

ATTEST

Secretary

PageT of7


	GA Agenda February 20, 2024
	2-20-24 staff memo
	January 16th, 2024 GA Minutes
	2022 Ophir Long Form Exemption
	SMETSA Member Entities IGA  E911 amended Nov 2024

